
 

 

 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny 
Commission 

 
Tuesday 27 July 2021 

7.00 pm 
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02B - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 

 
 
 
 

 
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 
Access to information You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and 
reports on this agenda as well as the background documents used in the preparation of 
these reports. 

Babysitting/Carers allowances If you are a resident of the borough and have paid 
someone to look after your children, an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities 
so that you could attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form at the meeting. 

Access The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on 
building access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s 
web site: www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below. 

Contact Julie Timbrell on 0207 525 0514  or email:  julie.timbrell@southwark.gov.uk  
  

 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Eleanor Kelly 
Chief Executive 
Date: 19 July 2021 
 

 
 

Open Agenda

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx


 

 

 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission 
 

Tuesday 27 July 2021 
7.00 pm 

Ground Floor Meeting Room G02B - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 
 

 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item No. Title Page No. 

 

 PART A - OPEN BUSINESS 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT 

 

 

 In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear working days of the meeting. 
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 Members to declare any interests and dispensations in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

4. MINUTES 
 

1 - 5 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the open section of the 
meeting on 20 May 2021. 
 

 

5. GUY'S AND ST THOMAS' NHS FOUNDATION TRUST RECOVERY 
PLAN 

 

 

 A presentation is to follow. 
 

 

6. KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST RECOVERY 
PLAN 

 

 

 A presentation is to follow. 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Page No. 
 
 

 

7. MENTAL HEALTH INEQUALITIES OF BLACK, ASIAN AND MINORITY 
ETHNIC CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY REVIEW 
REPORT 

 

 

8. WORK PROGRAMME 
 

6 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER OPEN ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE 
START OF THE MEETING. 
 

 

 PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS 
 

 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY CLOSED ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START 
OF THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT. 
 

 

 DISTRIBUTION LIST 2021/22 
 

 

 
Date:  19 July 2021 
 



1 
 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission - Thursday 20 May 2021 
 

 
 
 

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY COMMISSION 
 
MINUTES of the Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission held on Thursday 20 
May 2021 at 7.00 pm at Tooley Street , ground floor  
 

 
PRESENT: Councillor Victoria Olisa (Chair) 

Councillor David Noakes (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Sunny Lambe 
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall 
Councillor Charlie Smith 
Councillor Bill Williams 
 

OTHER MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 
 

  
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT: 

Sam Hepplewhite, Place Based Director (Southwark), NHS 
South East London CCG 
Genette Laws, Director of Commissioning , Southwark Council 
Julie Timbrell, Scrutiny Project Manager 
  
 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 

 Cllr Sandra Rhule’s apologies were noted. 
 

 

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT 

 

 

 There were none. 
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 Cllr Sunny Lambe said that a family member works for the NHS. 
 

 

Open Agenda
1

Agenda Item 4



2 
 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission - Thursday 20 May 2021 
 

4. MINUTES 
 

 

 The minutes of the meeting on held on 23 March 2021 were agreed 
as an accurate record. 
 
A member asked about the follow up information on AT Medics.  
Officers said this is now ready to share. 
 

 

5. PARTNERSHIP SOUTHWARK 
 

 

  

Sam Hepplewhite, Place Based Director (Southwark), NHS South 
East London CCG gave a presentation on Partnership Southwark, 
with input from Genette laws, Director of Commissioning, Southwark 
Council. 
 
The chair invited comments and the following points were made: 
 

 The Integrated Care Systems (ICS) will be made up of an 
ICS NHS Body and an ICS Health and Care Partnership, 
bringing together the NHS, local government and partners. 
This will be based across South East London (SEL). There 
will also be a local care partnership (Partnership Southwark), 
which NHS and officers want to be an effective board in order 
take delegated authority from the SEL ICS for local health 
and social care decisions.  

 

 Members stressed the importance of local decision making 
and gave COVID-19 as a prime example of different needs, 
different populations, and with each borough needing a voice 
at the table. The Director of Commissioning agreed and said 
they are working hard to articulate why budgets ought to 
delegated, for place based work, in order to meet the unique 
needs of the local population. 

 

 The Place Based Director was asked how the new system is 
going to work with commissions and providers and the 
safeguards to prevent in inappropriate commissioning, when 
providers will be on the ICS. She explained that there has 
always been a blurring of the lines between commissioning 
and providing and the NHS has been working with providers 
about outcomes for some time. There will continue to be 
contracts and two parties, but the approach will be more 
facilitative and developing.  

 

 The Director of Commissioning added that Social Care and 
NHS have blurred for sometime and the ICS will be an 
extension of this. Closer collaboration can also see the 

 

2



3 
 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission - Thursday 20 May 2021 
 

benefits of innovation. She said however they do need to be 
mindful of the risks, including controlling budgets and 
impacting on other providers. 

 
 
RESOLVED 
  
The Place Based Director (Southwark) will provide follow up 
information on the composition of the ICS SEL NHS Body and the 
ICS SEL Health and Care Partnership, bringing together the NHS, 
local government and partners. 
 
 
 
 

6. SCRUTINY REVIEW : HEALTH INEQUALITIES BAME YOUNG 
PEOPLE 

 

 

 The draft Health Inequalities of  Black and Minority  young people 
report was discussed and the following points made: 
 

 The report will use Black and Minority Ethnic people rather 
than the acronym BAME as a result of consultation from 
Southwark Stands Together feedback that it is not liked. 

 

 Officers will be asked to provide updated figures on Domestic 
Abuse.  

 

 Further outreach and consultation on Domestic Abuse is a 
potential area for the next year’s commission workplan,  as 
community groups have reported high demand.  

 

 There is a common thread of economical disadvantage 
impacting on mental health. 

 

 More data will be added on South American and Eastern 
European communities and references threaded through the 
report. 

 

 The low take up of vaccination amongst certain communities 
referenced in the report is concerning, though this is 
improving. In addition members said that a lot of people 
‘without status’ are finding it difficult to access the vaccine 
and this an area the commission could examine further. 

 

 Outreach with  churches and councillors role in encourage 
people to get the jab was discussed. Churches can be good 
places to reach  people who are ‘without status’, for example 

 

3



4 
 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission - Thursday 20 May 2021 
 

Ecuadorian and Ghanaian communities. 
 

 The report highlights how the trust deficit is impacting on 
health care and vaccination rates.  This is a historical issue, 
particularly among the black community. There is a need to 
start building that trust back up, and lessons to build on here. 

 

 It is important that the mental health needs of children, and 
services such as the Nest,  are better known about in the 
community. Community outreach and language is vital in 
achieving this.   

 

 The recommendation on the under-representation of the 
black children and young people  in mental health community 
care services and CAMHS, and conversely the over-
representation in crisis and forensics care could benefit from 
clarification and strengthening. 

 

 SLaM ought to be asked to return to the commission in six 
months to report on progress in tackling the under-
representation of black young people in accessing mental 
health care.  

 
 
 

7. WORK PROGRAMME 
 

 

 The following work-plan items were indicated for next year: 
 

 Completing the  report on Health Inequalities of Black, Asian 
and Minority Ethnic Children and Young People 

 

 Long COVID  
 

 Update and outreach on Domestic Abuse  
 

 Impact of  Skunk on mental health  
 

 Hospital Trusts recovery plans  
 

 Impact of Brexit on workforce  
 

 Bring back the NHS to discuss the ICS (autumn) 
 

 

  

4



5 
 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission - Thursday 20 May 2021 
 

 [EXEC ONLY] 
 
DEADLINE FOR NOTIFICATION OF CALL-IN UNDER SECTION 18 OF THE 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PROCEDURE RULES IS MIDNIGHT, [DATE]. 
 
THE ABOVE DECISIONS WILL NOT BE IMPLEMENTABLE UNTIL AFTER THAT 
DATE.  SHOULD A DECISION OF THE EXECUTIVE BE CALLED-IN FOR SCRUTINY, 
THEN THE RELEVANT DECISION WILL BE HELD IN ABEYANCE PENDING THE 
OUTCOME OF SCRUTINY CONSIDERATION. 
 

 

5



Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission  
 
 
Complete report - Health Inequalities of Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic Children 
and Young People 
 
Work plan suggestions from previous year  
 

 Long COVID  
 

 Update and outreach on Domestic Abuse  
 

 Impact of  Skunk on mental health  
 

 Hospital Trusts recovery plans  
 

 Impact of BrExit on workforce  
 

 Bring back the NHS to discuss the ICS (autumn) 
 
 
 

6
Agenda Item 8



 

7



 

Health & Social Care Scrutiny Commission   
 
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2021-22 
 

AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) 
 

NOTE: Original held by Scrutiny Team; all amendments/queries to Fitzroy Williams Tel: 020 7525 7102 

 

 

Name No of 
copies 

Name No of 
copies 

Co-Opted Members 
 
 
Member 
 
Councillor Sandra Rule 
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1 
1 

 
Fitzroy Williams, Scrutiny Team SPARES 
 
External 

 
 
 

 
10 
 
 
 
 

 
Electronic Copy 
 
Members 
 
Councillor Victoria Olisa 
Councillor David Noakes 
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle 
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall 
Councillor Sandra Rule 
Councillor Charlie Smith 
Councillor Bill Williams 
 
Reserves Members 
 
Councillor Sunil Chopra 
Councillor Nick Dolezal 
Councillor Eliza Mann 
Councillor Renata Hamvas 
Councillor Jane Salmon 
Councillor Martin Seaton 
Councillor Kath Whittam 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Total: 11 
 
Dated: May 2021 

 

 
 
 

 

8


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Minutes

	8 Work Programme
	 Distribution List 2021/22
	Distribution List_Health_2021-22


